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Parks, Timothy

From: Clear, Mark

Sent:  Monday, December 01, 2008 11:22 AM
To: Parks, Timothy

Cc: Jason Franzen

Subject: 6018 N Highlands Demo

Tim,

After reviewing the staff comments and checking in again with the neighborhood association, | have no concerns
or objections regarding this project. I did hear from Joan Rothberg, owner of the vacant land at 6102 N. Highlands
who had a few questions which | was able to answer. | also sent her the staff report. | believe you may have
spoken with her as well.

| am not planning on attending Plan Commission tonight unless you think any issues may arise on this project.

Thanks,

Mark C.

Atder Mark Clear

19th District, Madison, Wi
district1 9@cityofmadison.com .
608-310-8792

12/1/2008



